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N O T I C E

Notice is hereby given that the 23rd Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of ADARSH 
PLANT PROTECT LIMITED‚ will be held at Plot No. 604, G.I.D.C. Estate, Vithal Udyognagar, 
Anand – 388 121 on Saturday, 26th September, 2015 at 11.00 A. M. to transact the following 
business:

ORDINERY BUSINESS:

1]	 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement consisting of Balance 
Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31st 
March, 2015 together with Board’s Report and Auditors’ Report thereon.

2]	 To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Naishadbhai N Patel (DIN : 0082749) who retire by 
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3]	 To appoint Auditors and fix their Remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4] To pass with or without modification, following Resolution as Ordinary Resolution

	 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and all other applicable 

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act” and subject to such approvals, 

consents, sanctions and permission as may be necessary, consent of the Members of the 

Company be accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company to enter in to contracts 

and / or agreements with Nippon Appliances Pvt Ltd, the related party as defined under 

the Act with respect to sale, purchase or supply of any goods or materials, selling or 

otherwise dispose of or buying, leasing of property of any kind, availing or rendering of 

any services or any other transaction of whatever nature with Nippon Appliances Pvt Ltd, 

related party.

	 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT  for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the 

Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and 

to give such directions as may be necessary or expedient and to settle any question, 

difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard as the Board in its absolute discretion may 

deem necessary or desirable and its decision shall be final and binding”

							       By order of the Board of Directors

		    					     ADARSH PLANT PROTECT LIMITED

Date:   12.08.2015                      		   	       	 (NAISHADBHAI PATEL)

Place: Vithal Udyognagar			               	Chairman

							       DIN NO. 00082749
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NOTES:

1.	 A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy and vote  
instead of himself and a proxy need not be a member. A proxy in order to be effective, must 
be lodged at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time of 
the meeting.

2.	 The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books will remain closed from Saturday 
19th  September, 2015 to Friday 25th September, 2015 (both days inclusive).

3.	 In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the 
order of names will be entitled to vote.

4.	 In terms of section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Naishadbhai N Patel (DIN : 0082749) 
Director of the Company retire by rotation at the meeting and being eligible, offer himself 
for reappointment. His Brief resume as per clause 49 VIII (E) of Listing Agreement with 
Stock Exchange, is provided in the Corporate Governance Report forming part of the Annual 
Report.

5.	 Members are requested to:

(a)	 Intimate to the Company change, if any, in their address immediately.

(b)	 Quote their Registered Folio No. or Demat Account No. in all correspondence with the 
Company.

(c)	 Members who are holding physical Shares in more than one Folio are requested to intimate 
to the Company / Registrar & Share Transfer Agents and the details of all their Folio Numbers 
for consolidation in to a single Folio.

(d)	 Members who hold Shares in dematerialized form are requested to bring their Client ID and 
DP ID numbers for easy identification of attendance at the Meeting.

(e)	 Bring the attendance slip along with the copy of Annual Report at the meeting.

(f)	 In view of the high cost of the paper and printing, the practice of handing out copies of 
Annual Report has been discontinued. Shareholders are therefore requested to bring their 
copies of the Report to the Meeting.

(g)	 Those members who have not registered their e-mail address so far, are requested to 
register their e-mail address for receiving all communication including Annual Report, 
Notices ,Circulars etc. from the Company electronically.

6.    VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS:

       	In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act,2013 and Rule 20 of 
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to 
provide members facility to exercise their right to vote at the 23rd Annual General Meeting 
(AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services 
provided by National Depositories Services Limited (NSDL)

	 The instruction for e-voting is as under:              

(A)	 In case a Member receives an email from NSDL  [for members whose email ID are registered 
with the Company/Depository Participants]:

(i)	 Open email and open PDF file viz, “adarshplant.pdf” with your Client ID or Folio No. as 
Password. The said PDF file contains your User ID and Password for e-voting. Please note 
that the password is initial password.
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(ii)	 Launch internet browser by typing the following URL : https://www.evoting.nsdl.com

(iii)	 Click on Shareholder – Login.

(iv)	 Put User ID and password as initial password noted in step (i) above. Click Login.

(v)	 Password change menu appears. Change the password with new password of your choice 
with minimum 8 digits/characters or combination thereof. Note new password. It is strongly 
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to 
keep your password confidential.

(vi)	 Home page of e-voting opens. Click on e-voting: Active Voting Cycles.

(vii)	Select “EVEN” OF ADARSH PLANT PROTECT LIMITED.

(viii)	Now you are ready for e-voting as Cast Vote page opens.

(ix)	 Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “SUBMIT” and also “CONFIRM” 
when prompted.

(x)	 Upon confirmation the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

(xi)	 Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xii)	 Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. 
together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are 
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mail to adarshplant@hotmail.com with a 
copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in 

(B)	 In case a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of AGM [for members whose email 
IDs are not registered with the Company / Depository Participants or requesting physical 
copy]:

i.	  Initial password is provided at the attachment with Annual Report of the Company.

ii.	 Please follow all steps from SI No. (ii) to SI NO. (XII) above, to cast vote.

iii.	 In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders 
and e –voting user manual for Shareholders available at the Downloads section of www.
evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990.

iv.	 If you are already registered with NSDL for e-voting then you can use your exiting user ID 
and password for casting your vote.

v.	 You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio 
which may be used for sending future communication(s). 

vi.	 The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity 
share capital of the 	Company as on the cut-off date of 19th September, 2015.

vii.	 Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company 
after dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 19th September, 
2015., may obtain the login ID and password  by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in 
or RTA. 

	 However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use 
your existing user ID and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you 
can reset your password by using “Forgot User Details/Password” option available on www.
evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the following toll free no.: 1800-222-990.
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viii 	 A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through remote 
e-voting but shall not be allowed to vote again at the AGM.

ix	 D.G.BHIMANI & ASSOCIATES, Practicing Company Secretaries has been appointed as 
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

x	 The e-voting period commences on 23rd September, 2015 and ends on 25th September, 
2015. During this period, shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical 
form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut – off date(record date) of 19th September, 2015, 
may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting 
thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder  shall 
not be allowed to change it subsequently.

xi	 The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding 3 working days from the conclusion 
of the e-voting period unblock the votes in the presence of at least 2 witnesses not in the 
employment of the Company and make a Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes cast in favour or 
against , if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company.

xii 	 The Results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The Results declared 
along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website www.
adarshplant.com and on the website of NSDL within 2 days of passing of the resolutions at 
the AGM of the Company and communicated to the BSE limited.  

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 (1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,  2013 

Item No. 4

The Company proposes to enter in to transactions with Nippon Appliances Pvt Ltd, related party 
confirming to the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013.As per this the Company has to take 
approval from the members of the Company through Ordinary resolution before entering in to 
any transaction with the related party. 

In the above context the necessary Ordinary Resolution is proposed for the approval of the 
members. The transactions have been approved by the Board of Directors subject to the 
Company passing a Ordinary Resolution as per the requirement of the Act.

The particulars as to the related party transactions are furnished below as per the requirements 
of the prescribed rules and the grounds for having the transactions.

All contracts will be subject to the conditions that the prescribed price / charge payable under the 
contracts shall be competitive, shall be based on prevailing market price, shall not be prejudicial to 
the interest of either parties and shall be at Arms length, on the basis of comparable uncontrolled 
price other than with associate enterprise. The following table shows the maximum amount up to 
which the Company can enter with the related party during the approved period. 
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NAME OF THE RELATED PARTY M/S NIPPON APPLIANCES PRIVATE LIMITED

Name of the Director /KMP who is 
related, if any

Naishadbhai Patel
Atish Patel

Nature of relationship Interested as Directors / Shareholders

Nature, Material Terms, Monetary 
value and particulars of the contract or 
arrangement

Amount

 Sale of Raw material / 
Finished goods	

4 Crore

Purchase of Bought out 
item

16 Crore

Supply of any goods or 
materials

4 Crore

Availing services of 
processing raw material

16 Crore

Rendering services of 
labour job / job work

4 Crore

Tenure of contract The Contract would be for a period of 2 years 
from the date of approval.

	  

     BOARD’S REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting this 23rd ANNUAL REPORT together with the Audited 
Accounts of the Company for the year ended on 31st March 2015.

FINANCIAL RESULTS                             

The Summery of the financial performance of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2015 
compared to the previous year is as below:			           

     	 (Rs. in Lacs)

2014-15 2013-14

1 Turnover 885.99 784.07

2 Other Income 5.86 7.98

3 Total Income 891.85 792.05

4 Profit/(Loss) Before Depreciation, Interest and Tax (13.9) 17.52

Less/Add :   Interest 53.12 49.27

                    Depreciation 5.65 9.39

5 Profit/(Loss) Before Taxation (72.67) (41.14)

6 Income Tax  ---- ----

7 Profit /(Loss) After Taxation (72.67) (41.14)

8 Prior year’s Expenses --- ---

9 Profit/(Loss) for the year (72.67) (41.14)
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CURRENT YEAR PERFORMANCE

The turnover of the Company has increased from ` 784.07 Lakhs to ` 885.99 Lakhs in current 
financial year but the other income has decreased to ` 5.86 Lakhs from ` 7.98 Lakhs in current year.

The Company failed to achieve targeted results as the product is an Agriculture product and 
mainly depended on Government policies and its demand is seasonal. Earlier many subsidies 
were provided by State Government but now the schemes of subsidies are modified by the 
Government and also the percentage of the Subsidies has decreased considerably. The cost of 
Raw material and Transportation Cost has increased and at the same time the price of product 
was decreased so Company could not reach at desired results. Also the tenders floated by 
Government were very less and Company could not encash the floated tenders.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

As required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchange, the Management 
discussion and analysis report is enclosed herewith as Annexure-1.

DIVIDEND

In view of the continued accumulated losses incurred by the Company, your Directors do not 
recommend dividend on Equity Shares for the year ended on 31st March, 2015.

Share Capital

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2015 was ` 9,91,15,000. During the year 
under review, the Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights nor granted stock 
options nor Sweat Equity.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, Directors of your Company hereby state 
and confirm that: 

(a) 	in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year ended on 31st March, 2015, the 
applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to 
material departures;

(b) 	the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view 
of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss 
of the Company for that period;

(c) 	the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) 	the Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) 	the Directors, in the case of a listed company, had laid down internal financial controls to be 
followed by the Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were 
operating effectively.

(f) 	 the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Your Company has always given priority to incorporate standards for Good Corporate Governance. 
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It has taken all necessary steps to adhere to all the stipulations laid down in Clause 49 of the 
Listing Agreement. A report on Corporate Governance is annexed herewith as Annexure-2. 

Certificate from the Secretarial Auditor D. G. Bhimani & Associates, Company Secretary 
confirming the Compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under 
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement forms part of this report as Annexure-3.

CODE OF CONDUCT

Your Company has, in compliance of Clause 49(l) of the Listing Agreement, formulated Code 
of Conduct for it’s Directors, Senior Management and the Employees of the Company. All 
the  Directors, Senior Management and the Employees have complied with this Code for the 
Financial Year 2014-15.A declaration for compliance with this Code of Conduct has been given 
by Chairman of the Company and such declaration forms part of this report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNING AND OUTGO

The particulars as prescribed in Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act 2013 read with the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, are enclosed herewith as Annexure – 4 .

INSURANCE

The whole properties of the Company have been insured properly and the Company has taken 
necessary general insurance. 

AUDITORS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT

a. Statutory Auditor:

The Company’s Auditor M/S Mukund & Rohit, Chartered Accountants, Vadodara  were appointed 
as the Auditor to hold office up to this Annual General Meeting. As required under the Companies 
Act, 2013, they shall hold office for a maximum period of three years. Therefore, the Board 
proposed to appoint them for their remaining term of two years from the conclusion of 23rd AGM. 

The notes on financial statements referred to in the Auditor’s Report are self-explanatory and 
do not call for any further comments. The Auditor’s Report does not contain any qualification, 
reservation or adverse remark. 

b. Secretarial Auditor: 

According to the provision of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personal) Rules, 2014, the Board 
has appointed Mr. D. G. Bhimani, Practicing Company Secretary for Secretarial Audit for the 
Financial Year 2014-15. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure- 5.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

The Details forming part of the extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as  
Annexure- 6.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS HELD DURING THE YEAR

The Board of Directors duly met 4 times during the Financial Year from 1st April, 2014 to 31st 
March, 2015. The dates on which meetings were held are as follows:

28th May, 2014 , 5th August, 2014, 13th November, 2014 and 7th February, 2015.
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DIRECTORS

Mr. Naishadbhai N Patel will retire by rotation at the ensuring Annual General Meeting and being 
eligible, offer himself for reappointment.

Your Directors state that Mr. Kiranbhai M. Patel,  Mr. Arvindbhai V. Shah,   Mr. Jagdishbhai I. 
Patel  were appointed as Independent Directors for the period of 5 years at the 22nd Annual 
General Meeting held on 8th September, 2014.

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence 
as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing 
Agreement.

DEPOSITS

Company has not accepted any deposits under the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and rules made there under.

LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Your company has not directly or indirectly 

a)  given any loan to any person or other body corporate other than usual advances envisaged 
in a contract of supply of materials if any,

b)  given any guarantee or provided security in connection with a loan to any other body corporate 
or person and

c)  acquired by way of subscription purchase or otherwise, the securities of any other body 
corporate exceeding sixty percent, of its paid-up share capital, free reserve and securities 
premium account or one hundred percent of its free reserves and securities premium account 
whichever is more.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS, KMP’S APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The policy of the Company on Director’s and KMP’s appointment and remuneration, including 
criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Director and other 
matters provided under Section 178 sub-section 3 of the Companies Act- 2013. The same was 
approved by the Board. The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company has been 
uploaded on the website of the Company www.adarshplant.com.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Vigil Mechanism of the Company, which also incorporates a Whistle Blower Policy in terms 
of Listing Agreement and also pursuant to provision of Section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies 
Act 2013. The Vigil Mechanism Policy has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 
www.adarshplant.com.

DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLIMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Risk affects every organization by one way or other. Thus planning to handle such risk in future 
is of vital importance for every organization. Your Company always focuses on identifying and 
monitoring the risk and to take precautionary steps for risks affecting to your Company. There are 
certain risks like Price Risk, Government Policies, Human Resource, Competition  etc. and have 
planned to manage such risk by adopting best management practices. 
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ANNUAL FORMAL BOARD EVELUATION 

The evaluation of all the Directors and the Board as a whole was conducted based on the criteria 
and framework adopted by the Board. The Board approved the evaluation results as collated by 
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. 

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTY

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related 
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain 
arms length transactions under third proviso thereto has been disclosed in Form No. AOC -2 and 
is annexed herewith as Annexure – 7.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The information required as per Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personal ) Rules, 1975, in respect of employees of the Company 
and Directors is furnished here under. 

Sr. 
No

Name Designation Remuneration 
paid  

FY 2014-15

Remuneration 
paid  

FY 2013-14

Increase 
from  

previous 
year

Ratio/Times 
median of 
employee 

remuneration
1 Mr. Naishadbhai N Patel Chairman 0 39800 -39800 0

2 Mr. Atish N Patel MD 0 36296 -36296 0
3 Miss. Devangi R. 

Zinzuvadiya
*CS 73647 0 73647 0.63

4 Mr. Shantidutt J Parmar *CFO 1,82,950 0 1,82,950 1.56
* Appointment of CS & CFO were made in November 2014.

DETAILS OF ORDER PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

There were no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals 
impacting the Going Concern Status and Company’s Operation in the future.

Your Directors further state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant 
to Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 
2013.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-operation 
received from the Financial Institutions, Banks, Government Authorities, Customers, Vendors, 
Advisors, Auditors and Members during the year under review.

Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed 
services by the Company’s executives, staff and workers.

						      For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Vithal Udyognagar			   Naishadbhai Patel

Date:   12th August, 2015			   Chairman

			                	 DIN No. 00082749
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To be read together with Annexure 1 to 7 attached

ANNEXURES TO THE REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ANNEXURE – 1: MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Industry structure and development.

The Company is engaged in manufacturing of Plant Protection Equipment and future of the 
Company largely depends on Country’s Agriculture growth. The Company is continuously 
upgrading competencies in its products and faster product development, improved quality of 
manufacturing. Special focus is always given to improve upon the quality of Sprayers manufactured 
and keeping the goal to the need of the farmers the ultimate users of the Products with BIS Mark.

The Barrels Division of your Company has received good response in the year under review and 
trying to develop market for Seed Dressing Drum.

Opportunities and Threats

As the Members know that your Company is manufacturing Agriculture Plant Protection 
Equipment, which are used for Spraying and Dusting of various Plant Protection Chemicals. 
Any increase in input cost, failure of monsoon and higher levied components sourced from open 
market may affect demand of Company’s products. The demand of the Products also depends 
upon the production and market scenario of pesticides being consumed by the Farmers the 
ultimate users of the Company’s Products. The Company continues to face competition from 
un-organized sector and the challenge before your Company is to accelerate market growth, 
maintaining margins, which are under pressure in the current year due to increase in input cost 
of the materials used for manufacturing of Sprayer Pumps.	

Segment wise performance

The operations of the Company are in manufacturing of Plant Protection Equipment, Barrels and 
also in the Cook Stove and Seed Dressing Drums.

Plant Protection Equipment’s segment is mainly dependent upon on Government policies. 
Government in this year made many changes in its policies which adversely affected our products. 
The number of tenders floated this year were very less and the subsidies that government was 
giving has decreased to a greater extent. Your Directors are expecting to have positive effective 
of initiative taken by our respected Prime Minister under caption of “Make in India”.

Company has performed good in Barrel Division this year. Company could achieve the desired 
target  this year and hoping to strengthen this division in coming years.

The new product introduced by the Company last year has got good response and Company is 
planning to enter in to market of Cook Stove this year.

Material development in Human Resources

There has not been any major material development in the year under review than those reported 
last year except that the Company has appointed qualified Engineers to improve upon the quality 
of the Products and follow up After Sales Service to the Customers.

Outlook on threat, risks and concerns

With the single product – the Plant Protection Equipment and with the income from the sale of 
only these Products, the margins are always under pressure; however the management continues 
to put best efforts to improve the overall performance of the Company and has developed 
Seed Dressing Drums and this new product has received good response. The manufacturing 
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of Specialized Barrels like G.I. (G.P. Sheet) Barrels & Composite Barrels has received great 
response and Company is looking forward to develop in this sector and Company is also working 
on developing Cook Stove in this year.  Overall slowdown of the performance is to some extent 
due to late receipt of payment and thereby Company’s working capital is affected and it becomes 
difficult to timely rotate the fund, however, rigorous efforts to collect overdue payment continues 
through field officers and the distributors and thereby improve liquidity of funds and manage the 
business successfully.

Your Directors are now rigorously looking for measures to pursue all available Infrastructural, 
manufacturing and financial resources to the fullest extent and in the best interest of the 
Shareholders of the Company.

Internal control systems and their adequacy

The Company has adequate internal control systems commensurate with its size. Internal Auditors 
of the Company is entrusted the work of reviewing adequacy of internal control system and 
frequency of Audit compliance with the existing Accounting Standards. The duty of the Internal 
Auditors is to report to the Board of Directors and Audit Committee and place its report at every 
Audit Committee Meeting and also remain present to interact with Board and Audit Committee 
for any suggestion of improvement in the Internal Control / Audit Systems and steps to be taken 
thereon to improve the internal control system.

Cautionary Statement	

The report of the Board of Directors, Management Discussions and Analysis Report are forward 
looking and affirmative statements within the meaning of the applicable securities and regulations. 
The actual performance in the coming years could differ from what is expressed or implied. The 
factors that could affect the Company’s performance are the economic and other factors that 
affect the demand–supply balance in the domestic market, changes in governmental regulations, 
policies, and tax laws and other statues and host of other incidental factors.

						      For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Vithal Udyognagar			   Naishadbhai Patel

Date:   12th August, 2015			   Chairman

			                	 DIN No. 00082749
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ANNEXURE – 2: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Company’s Philosophy on Code of Governance 

Corporate Governance is ethically driven business activity that is committed to values aimed at 
enhancing an organization’s brand and reputation. This is ensured by taking ethical business 
decisions and conducting business with a firm commitment to values, while meeting stakeholders 
expectations. 

Your Company has been practicing the principles of good Corporate Governance, disclosure 
and transparency in all its activities. The Company believes that sound Corporate Governance is 
critical to enhance and retain investor’s confidence and trust and the management believes that 
it is the trustee of the Shareholders’ capital and not the owner. Your Company has been greatly 
benefiting from the invaluable inputs provided by the Non-Executive Independent Professional 
Directors, and all Members possess strong knowledge of accounting and financial management 
with vast experience, expertise and wisdom.

Board of Directors

The Board has optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors and Independent 
Directors who have an in-depth knowledge of business, experts in their field. The Board of the 
Company comprises six Directors that includes one Woman Director.

Notes on Directors seeking reappointment as required under Clause 49 VIII (E) of the 
Listing Agreement entered in to by the Company with Stock Exchange: 

MR. Naishadbhai N. Patel is Mechanical Engineer from Sardar Patel University at Vallabh 
Vidyanagar and is Chartered Engineer from Institute of Engineers at Kolkata. He was inducted 
in your Company in 1994 as a Director. He has worked as Chairman cum Managing Director in 
this Company for the period from 2005 to 2013. Presently he is holding position as Chairman in 
the Company.

He is member of Share Transfer Committee in your Company and is Director of Adarsh Renewable 
Enerytech Limited, NAS Packaging Private Limited, Nippon Appliances Private Limited, Unitech 
Alloy Private Limited and he is partner in Mini Sarvodyog Sira. 

He has vast experience of 37 years in Engineering & Manufacturing field and has given best out 
of him to your Company’s betterment. His presence on the Board has been immensely beneficial 
to the Company. 

BOARD MEETINGS

During the year 4 Meetings of the Board of Directors were held on 28th May, 2014 , 5th August, 
2014, 13th November, 2014 and 7th February, 2015. Sufficient notice is given to all the Directors 
before the Board Meeting and an Agenda of the subject matter is being circulated to all the 
Directors with the notice convening the Meeting.

Composition, Category and Attendance of Directors

Name of Directors Category of Directorship No. of 
Meetings 
Attended

Attended 
at Last 
AGM

No. of 
Directorship 
held in other 
Companies

Naishadbhai Patel Promoter & Chairman 4 Yes 4
Atish Patel Promoter & Managing Director 4 Yes 3
Jyotikaben Patel Non Executive Director 4 No 1
Kiranbhai Patel Non Executive Independent Director 3 Yes 1
Arvindbhai Shah Non Executive Independent Director 3 Yes 1
Jagdishbhai Patel Non Executive Independent Director 4 Yes 1
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Separate Meeting of  the Independent Directors

The Independent Directors held a Meeting on 21st March, 2015, without attendance of Non-
Independent Directors and Members of Management. All the Independent Directors were present 
at the Meeting. The Following issues were discussed in detail:

1.	 Review of the performance of Non- Independent Directors and the Board as a whole.

2.	 Review of the performance of the Chairperson of the Company.

3.	 Assessment of the quality, quantity and timeliness of the flow of information between the  
Company’s 	 management and the Board.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee consists of 3 Independent Non Executive Professional Directors and the 
composition of the Audit Committee is in conformity with Clause 49 (IIA) of the Listing Agreement.

During the year 4 Meetings of the Audit Committee were held on 28th May, 2014 , 5th August, 
2014, 13th November, 2014 and 7th February, 2015 and the attendance of the Members at the 
meetings was as under:

Name of Member Position Category No. of Meetings Attended
Kiranbhai Patel Chairman Independent Director 3

  Arvindbhai Shah Member Independent Director 3
     Jagdishbhai Patel Member Independent Director 4

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company comprises of Non-Executive 
Independent Professional Directors. 

During the Year 1 Meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was held on 13th 
November, 2014 and the attendance of the meetings was as under:

Name of Member Position Category No. of Meetings Attended
Kiranbhai Patel Chairman Independent Director 1

  Arvindbhai Shah Member Independent Director 1
     Jagdishbhai Patel Member Independent Director 1

Share Transfer Committee

The Share transfer Committee Comprises of One Non Executive independent Director and 
Two Executive Directors. This Committee is formed to look out the matters relating to transfer / 
transmission of shares , issue of duplicate share certificate, dematerialization /dematerialization 
of share etc. 

During the year 1 Meeting of Share Transfer Committee was held on 10th February, 2015 and the 
attendance of the meetings was as under:

Name of Member Position Category No. of Meetings Attended

Naishadbhai Patel Chairman Promoter & Chairman 1

Atish Patel Member Promoter & Managing Director 1

     Jagdishbhai Patel Member Independent Director 1
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Stakeholder Relationship Committee

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprises of 3 Directors Mr. Atish Patel , Chairman 
of the Committee, Mr. Kiranbhai Patel & Mr. Jagdishbhai Patel as a Member of the Committee. 
This committee is formed for overseeing the investors’ grievances and strengthening of investor 
relations. Shareholders’/ Investors’ Grievance Committee was formed to review the status of 
investors’ grievances and redressle mechanism and to suggest measures to improve the level 
of investor services.

Name and Designation of Compliance Officer
Ms. Devangi Rajanikant Zinzuvadiya is appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance 
Officer of the Company.
Company has not received any complains from members of the Company during the year under 
review.

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
The previous 3 General Body Meetings were held as under:
Annual General Meeting			  Day, Date & Time			   Venue
20th Annual General Meeting		  Monday, 03.09.2012		  Registered Office

at 11.00 A. M.  
21st Annual General Meeting 		  Saturday, 28.09.2013		  Registered Office
					     at 11.00 A. M.
22nd Annual General Meeting 		  Monday, 08.09.2014		  Registered Office
					     at 11.00 A. M.
DISCLOSURES
The Company has not entered into any contract or transaction of material nature that may have 
a potentially conflict with the interest of the Company with any of the Directors or their relatives 
or Promoters of the Company during the year.

The Company has paid Listing Fees for the year 2015 – 2016 to the Bombay Stock Exchange 
where the Company’s Shares are listed.

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchanges, SEBI and Statutory 
Authorities and all Returns / Reports were filed within stipulated time limit with Stock Exchanges 
/ other authorities.

No penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges or SEBI 
or any other statutory authority on any matter related to Capital Markets during the last 3 years 
except penalty from BSE for not filing Form-A with Annual Return of the 22nd Annual General 
Meeting of the Company.

DECLARATION

Declaration regarding Compliance by Board Members and Senior Management Personnel with 
the Company’s Code of Conduct:

I, Naishadbhai Patel, Chairman of Adarsh Plant Protect Limited declare that all the Members of 
the Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel have exercised their authority and 
power and discharged their duties and functions in accordance with the requirements of the 
Code of Conduct prescribed by the Company and have adhered to the provisions of the same for 
the financial year ended on 31st March, 2015.

						      For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Place: Vithal Udyognagar			   Naishadbhai Patel
Date:   12th August, 2015			   Chairman
			                		  DIN No. 00082749
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MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Quarterly Results and Half Yearly Results of the Company are sent to the Stock Exchanges 
immediately after the approval of the Board of Directors and publish Quarterly Results within 48 

hours of its approval. The Stock Exchange should be in a position to put it on its website.   

The Annual Report of the Company contains inter alia, Audited Accounts, Directors’ Report, 

Auditors’ Report, Report on Corporate Governance and other important information and is 

circulated to the Members.

The Company also informs by way of intimation to the Stock Exchanges all price sensitive matters 
or such other matters which in its opinion are material and are of relevance to the Shareholders.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

Date of Book Closure: Saterday 19th  September, 2015 to Friday 25th September, 2015 (both days 

inclusive).

Listing of Equity Shares	 :	 Bombay Stock Exchange

ISIN No. 				    INE627D01016		

Scrip Code				    526711

MARKET PRICE DATA

The High & Low market prices of the shares at The Stock Exchange, Mumbai are as under

Month			                Share Price			         BSE SENSEX  

        							                Corresponding to Share Price

     High		    Low			    High		   Low

April, 2014		  22876.54	 22277.23		  08.80		  08.30	

May, 2014		  24716.88	 22323.88		  07.89		  06.44

June, 2014		  25583.69	 24684.85		  07.56		  06.65

July, 2014		  26271.85	 25006.98		  09.23		  06.56

August, 2014		  26638.11	 25329.14		  08.85		  08.41

September, 2014	 27318.85	 26468.36		  08.83		  07.98	

October, 2014		  27865.83	 25999.34		  08.37	              08.37

November, 2014	 28693.99	 27860.38		  07.96		  07.96	

December, 2014	 28606.78	 26710.13		  08.60		  07.77

January, 2015		  29681.77	 26908.82		  08.00		  08.00	

February, 2015		  29462.27	 28717.91		  07.80		  07.04

March, 2015		  29593.73	 27457.58		  07.05		  06.80
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DISTRIBUTION OF SHARE HOLDING AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2015
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
No. of Shares held	              No. of 		  Percentage of 	       No. of	 Percentage of
			             Shareholder	 Shareholders	       Shares	     Shareholding
    1	 --	 500 	 3559 	 87.62	 602231	 6.08
  501 	   -- 	  1000 	  214 	 05.26	 180636 	 1.82
 1001	   -- 	  2000  	  115	 02.83	   177079	 01.79
 2001	 -- 	 3000  	   41	 01.01	   102029	 01.03
 3001	 -- 	  4000   	   21	 00.52	 77214	 00.78
 4001	 -- 	  5000   	   23	 00.57	   111344	 01.12
 5001	 -- 	 10000 	   32	 00.79	   237763	 02.40
10001 & above  	  	   57	 01.40      	  8423204	 84.98
========================================================================
Total: 	           		  4062 	              100.00         	 9911500       	            100.00
========================================================================
SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM
The Share transfers in physical form are processed and the duly transferred Share Certificates 
are returned within the prescribed time limit, provided all documents are valid and complete in 
all respects. All requests for dematerialization of Shares are processed and the confirmation is 
given to the Depositories within 15 days of the lodgement. As on 31st March, 2015, 94,63,860 
(95.48 %) of total Equity Shares of the Company is held in dematerialized form with National 
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent	 		
Link Intime India Private Limited
Unit No 303, 3rd floor Shoppers Plaza V,
Opp. Municipal Market, Behind Shoppers Plaza II,
Off C G Road,
Ahmadabad 380009
Phone No: (079) 264 65179
E-mail:	ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in

CEO/CFO Certification
As required by Clause 49 of the listing Agreement, the CEO/CFO Certification in provided in the 
Annual Report.

Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance

As part of the green initiative process, the Company has taken an initiative of sending documents 
like notice calling Annual general meeting, Directors Report, Audited Financial Results, Auditors 
report etc., by email. Physical copies are sent only to those whose email address are not 
registered with the Company and for bounced mail cases. Shareholders are requested to register 
their email id with the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent/concerned Depository to enable the 
Company to send the documents in electronic form or inform the Company in case they wish to 
receive the above documents in paper mode. 

						      For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Vithal Udyognagar			   NAISHADBHAI PATEL

Date :  12th August, 2015			   CHAIRMAN

						      DIN No. 00082749
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ANNEXURE – 3 CERTIFICATE  ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Adarsh Plant 
Protect Limited (the Company), for the year ended on 31st March 2015, as stipulated in Clause 
49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. 
Our examination has been limited to a review of the procedure and implementation thereof 
adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the certificate of Corporate 
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the 
Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as 
stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

We further certify that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the 
affairs of the Company.

Place: 11.08.2015       					                  For D. G. Bhimani & Associates

Date:    Anand						               DINESH G. BHIMANI		
			            				             Company Secretary

			                                         	   	          CP : 6628
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ANNEXURE – 4 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Information on conservation of Energy, Technology absorption, Foreign Exchange earnings 
and outgo required to be disclosed under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are provided hereunder: 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

The Company continues to lay emphasis on development and innovation of in-house technology 
and technical skill to meet customer requirements. Efforts are also continuing for improving 
productivity and quality of products and continue to keep pace with the advances in technological 
innovations and up-gradation.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Expenditure in Foreign currency					    : NIL		  NIL 	

Earnings in Foreign currency					     : NIL		  NIL

						      For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Vithal Udyognagar			   Naishadbhai Patel

Date:   12th August, 2015	        	          	 Chairman

			                	 DIN No. 00082749

i) 	 The steps taken or impact on energy

ii)	 The steps taken by the Company for utilizing 
alternate  sources of energy 

iii)	The capital investment on energy conservation 
equipments 

Energy conservation continues to 
receive priority attention at all levels. 
All efforts are made to conserve and 
optimize use of energy with continuous 
monitoring, improvement in maintenance 
and distribution systems and through 
improved operation techniques.

:

:

:
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ANNEXURE – 5 SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

MR-3

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014.]

FOR THR FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED  31/03/2015

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Adarsh Plants Protect Ltd.

Vithal Udyognagar.

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and 
the adherence to good corporate practices by Adarsh Plant Protect Ltd. (hereinafter called the 
Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for 
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s  books,  papers,  minutes,  forms  and returns filed and 
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, 
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we 
hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial 
year ended on 31st March, 2015 Complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and 
also that the Company has proper Board- processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the 
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and the other 
records maintained by Adarsh Plant Protect Ltd. for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2015 
according to the provisions of:

(i)	 The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(ii)	 The Securities Contracts (Regulation)  Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

(iii)	 The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv)	 Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there 
under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External 
Commercial Borrowings;

(v)	 The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India Act, 1992(‘SEBI Act’):-

(a)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
1992;

(c)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2009;

(d)	 The  Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Employee Stock Option Scheme and 
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Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

(e)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Issue and Listing of Debt Securities ) 
Regulations, 2008;

(f)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; 
and 

(h)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998

(vi)	 OTHER APPLICABLE ACTS

	 (a)	Factories Act, 1948
	 (b)	Payment of Wages Act, 1936, and rules made there under,
	 (c)	The Minimum Wages Act, 1948, and rules made there under,
	 (d)	The Employees’ Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, and rules 

made there under,
	 (f) The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, and rules made there under,
	 (g) Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, and rules made there under,
       We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i)	 Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Companies Secretaries of India
(j)	 The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited and National Stock 

Exchange of India  Ltd.
During the Period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,                                              
Regulations, Guidelines, standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition 
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in 
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all the Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and 
recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes on the Company 
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance 
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

Place:    Anand                                                       	 For D. G. BHIMANI & ASSOCIATES
Date:      11/08/2015                                                    	 DINESH G. BHIMANI
							       Company Secretary
							       C P No.:  6628

Note : This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ‘ANNEXURE A’ 
and forms an integral part of this report.
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ANNEXURE A

To,

The Members,

Adarsh Plants Protect Ltd.

Vithal Udyognagar.

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.  Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Secretarial records based on our audit.

2.  	We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate  to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification 
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We 
believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion.

3.   	We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 
Accounts of the Company.

4.   	Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance 
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5.   	The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
standards is the responsibility of  management. Our examination was limited to the verification 
of procedures on test basis.

6.    The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of 
the Company.

Place:    Anand                                                 		  For D. G. BHIMANI & ASSOCIATES

Date:      11/08/2015                                                          	DINESH G. BHIMANI

							       Company Secretary

							       C P No.:  6628
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ANNEXURE – 6 EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

MGT- 9

As on Financial Year ended on 31.03.2015

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Company 
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

•	 REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1 CIN L29210GJ1992PLC017845

2 Registration Date 18/06/1992

3 Name of the Company Adarsh Plant Protect Limited

4 Category/Sub-category of the 
Company

Public Company

5 Address of the Registered 
office  &contact details

604, G.I.D.C. Estate, Phase IV
Vithal Udyognagar – 388 121
Dist. Anand, Gujarat
+91 2692 236705

6 Whether listed company Listed

7 Name, Address &contact 
details of the Registrar 
&Transfer Agent, if any.

Link Intime India Private Limited
Unit No 303, 3rdfloor Shoppers Plaza V
Opp. Municipal Market
Behind Shoppers Plaza II, Off C. G. Road
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad – 380 009, 
Phone No. +91 7926465179

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 
10 % or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated)

S. No. Name and Description of main 
products / services

NIC Code of the 
Product/service 

 

%  to total turnover of 
the Company

1 Agriculture Plant Protection Equipment 2921 3.81%

2 M. S. / G. I. Drums 2812 95.31%

III.   PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES  -(N.A.)

Sr. No. NameAnd Address of 
the Company

CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary/
Associate

%of 
Shares 

held

Applicable
Section
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VI. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN  (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

Category-wise Share Holding

Category of 
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning 
of the year[As on 31-March-2014]

No. of Shares held at the end of the 
year[As on 31-March-2015]

% 
Change 
during 
the year    

Demat Physical Total % of  
Total 
Shares

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 
Shares

A. Promoters

(1)Indian

a)Individual/ HUF
4394464 0 4394464 44.34 4394464 0 4394464 44.34 0

b)Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c)State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d)Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e)Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f) Any other

Total shareholding of 

Promoter (A)

4394464 0 4394464 44.34 4394464 0 4394464 44.34 0

B. Public Shareholding

1.Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e) Venture Capital Funds
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f)Insurance Companies
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

g) FIIs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 h) Foreign Venture 

Capital Funds

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-total (B)(1):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian 99954 700 100654 01.02 87744 700 88444 00.89 00.13

ii)Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b)Individuals

i)Individual shareholders  
holding nominal  
share capital upto 
Rs. 1 lakh

1012478 415940 1428418 14.41 1023880 410840 1434720 14.48 00.07
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ii)Individual shareholders  
holding nominal  
share capital in  
excess of Rs 1 lakh

47700 2406655 2454355 24.76 2424163 36100 2460263 24.82 00.06

c) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Non Resident  
Indians

1533609 0 1533609 15.47 1533609 0 1533609 15.47 0

Overseas Corporate 
Bodies

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Foreign Nationals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Clearing Members 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Trusts 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Foreign Bodies -  
D R

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-total (B)(2):- 2693741 2823295 5517036 55.66 5069396 447640 5517036 55.66 0

Total Public Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)

2693741 2823295 9911500 55.66 5069396 447640 5517036 55.66 0

C. Shares held by 
Custodian for
GDRs &ADRs

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Grand Total  
(A+B+C)

7088205 2823295 9911500 100.00 9463860 447640 9911500 100.00 0

B) Shareholding of Promoter-

SN Shareholder’s
 Name

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year

Shareholding at the end of the year % change in 
shareholding 

during the year
No. of 
Shares

% of total 
Shares of

the  
company

% of  Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered
to total shares

No. of 
Shares

% of total 
Shares of 

the
company

% of  Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered 
to total shares

1 Naishadbhai Patel 2517464 25.40 0 2517464 25.40 0 0

2 Atish Patel 1864000 18.81 0 1864000 18.81 0 0

3 Kiritbhai Patel 13000 00.13 0 13000 00.13 0 0

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) 

SN Particulars Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year

No. of shares % of total
shares of the

company

No. of shares % of total
shares of the

company

1 Naishadbhai Patel 

At the beginning of the year 2517464 25.40 2517464 25.40
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Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment 
/transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

0 0 0 0

At the end of the year 2517464 25.40 2517464 25.40

2 Atish Patel

At the beginning of the year 1864000 18.81 1864000 18.81

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase / decrease (e. g. allotment 
/transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

0 0 0 0

At the end of the year 1864000 18.81 1864000 18.81

3 Kirit Patel

At the beginning of the year 13000 00.13 13000 00.13

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters 
Shareholding during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment 
/transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

0 0 0 0

At the end of the year 13000 00.13 13000 00.13

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: 

     (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sl. 
No.

Harihar Purshottam Patel Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year

Cumulative Shareholding dur-
ing the year

1 No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company
At the beginning of the year 1475020 14.88 1475020 14.88
Date wise Increase / Decrease 
in Share holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for in-
crease/decrease (e.g. allotment / 
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

0 0 0 0

At the end of the year 1475020 14.88 1475020 14.88
Sl. 
No.

Nikeshbhai Raghubhai Patel Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year

Cumulative Shareholding dur-
ing the year

2 No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company
At the beginning of the year 628787 06.34 628787 06.34
Date wise Increase / Decrease 
in Share holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for increase 
/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer 
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

0 0 0 0

At the end of the year 628787 06.34 628787 06.34
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Sl. 
No.

Jayshree S. Patni Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year

Cumulative Shareholding dur-
ing the year

3 No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company
At the beginning of the year 400000 04.04 400000 04.04
Date wise Increase / Decrease 
in Share holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for in-
crease/decrease (e.g. allotment / 
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

0 0 0 0

At the end of the year 400000 04.04 400000 04.04
Sl. 
No.

Prabha Patni Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year

Cumulative Shareholding dur-
ing the year

4 No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company
At the beginning of the year 115000 01.16 115000 01.16
Date wise Increase / Decrease 
in Share holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for in-
crease/decrease (e.g. allotment / 
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

0 0 0 0

At the end of the year 115000 01.16 115000 01.16
Sl. 
No.

Shilpa Vishal Kedia Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year

Cumulative Shareholding dur-
ing the year

5 No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company
At the beginning of the year 91063 00.92 91063 00.92
Date wise Increase / Decrease 
in Share holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for in-
crease/decrease (e.g. allotment / 
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

0 0 0 0

At the end of the year 91063 00.92 91063 00.92
Sl. 
No.

V K Kedia (HUF) Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year

Cumulative Shareholding dur-
ing the year

6 No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company
At the beginning of the year 80803 00.82 80803 00.82
Date wise Increase / Decrease 
in Share holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for in-
crease/decrease (e.g. allotment / 
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

0 0 0 0

At the end of the year 80803 00.82 80803 00.82
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Sl. 
No.

Jigishkumar Ashwinbhai Patel Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year

Cumulative Shareholding dur-
ing the year

7 No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company
At the beginning of the year 62193 00.63 62193 00.63
Date wise Increase / Decrease 
in Share holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for in-
crease/decrease (e.g. allotment / 
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

0 0 0 0

At the end of the year 62193 00.63 62193 00.63
Sl. 
No.

Zaver Dalpatrai Jain Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year

Cumulative Shareholding dur-
ing the year

8 No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company
At the beginning of the year 61144 00.62 61144 00.62
Date wise Increase / Decrease 
in Share holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for in-
crease/decrease (e.g. allotment / 
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

0 0 0 0

At the end of the year 61144 00.62 61144 00.62
Sl. 
No.

Nemchand Lakhotia Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year

Cumulative Shareholding dur-
ing the year

9 No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company
At the beginning of the year 59494 0.6 59694 0.60

100

100

0.001

0.001

59594

59694

0.6013

0.6023

At the end of the year 59694 0.60 59694 0.60
Sl. 
No.

Dalpatraj Pukhraj Jain Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year

Cumulative Shareholding dur-
ing the year

10 No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company
At the beginning of the year 56170 00.57 56170 00.57
Date wise Increase / Decrease 
in Share holding during the year 
specifying the reasons for in-
crease/decrease (e.g. allotment / 
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

0 0 0 0

At the end of the year 56170 00.57 56170 00.57

Date wise Increase 
/ Decrease in Share 
holding during the 
year specifying the 
reasons for increase/
decrease  (e.g.  
allotment / transfer / 
bonus/ sweat equity 
etc):

12.09.2014
(Puchase)
19.09.2014
(Puchase)
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E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SN Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 
company

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 
company

1 Naishadbhai Patel (Chairman)

At the beginning of the year 2517464 25.40 2517464 25.40

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 
holding during the year specifying the reasons 
for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / 
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

0 0 0 0

At the end of the year 2517464 25.40 2517464 25.40

2 Atish Patel(Managing Director)

At the beginning of the year 1864000 18.81 1864000 18.81

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 
holding during the year specifying the reasons 
for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / 
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

0 0 0 0

At the end of the year 1864000 18.81 1864000 18.81

3 Jagdishbhai Patel(Director)

At the beginning of the year 1200 00.01 1200 00.01

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 
holding during the year specifying the reasons 
for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / 
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

0 0 0 0

At the end of the year 1200 00.01 1200 00.01

4 Kiranbhai Patel(Director)

At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 
holding during the year specifying the reasons 
for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / 
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

0 0 0 0

At the end of the year 0 0 0 0

5 Arvindbhai Shah(Director)

At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 
holding during the year specifying the reasons 
for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / 
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

0 0 0 0

At the end of the year 0 0 0 0

6 Mrs. Jyotiben Patel(Director)

At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 
holding during the year specifying the reasons 
for increase /decrease (e. g. allotment / 
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

0 0 0 0

At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
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7 Miss Devangi R. Zinzuvadiya (Company 
Secretary)
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 
holding during the year specifying the reasons 
for increase /decrease (e. g. allotment / 
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

0 0 0 0

At the end of the year 0 0 0 0

8 Shantidutt Parmar (C.F.O.)

At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share 
holding during the year specifying the reasons 
for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / 
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

0 0 0 0

At the end of the year 0 0 0 0

V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but   
not due for payment. 

Secured 
Loans 
excluding 
deposits

Unsecured 
Loans

Deposits
Total 
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the 
financial year
i) Principal Amount 1,46,82,094 2,17,36,629 0 3,64,18,723
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0

iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0

Total (i+ii+iii) 1,46,82,094 2,17,36,629 0 3,64,18,723

Change in Indebtedness during the 
financial year
* Addition 0 0 0 0

* Reduction 2,28,820 23,70,489 0 25,99,309
Net Change - 2,28,820 -23,70,489 0 -25,99,309

Indebtedness at the end of the financial 
year

i) Principal Amount 1,44,53,274 1,93,66,140 0 3,38,19,414

ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0

iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0

Total (i+ii+iii) 1,44,53,274 1,93,66,140 0 3,38,19,414
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL- 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount

Naishadbhai 
N Patel 

(Chairman)

Atish N 
Patel(MD)

1 Gross salary 0 0 0 0 0
(a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in Section 17(1) of the 
Income-tax Act, 1961

0 0 0 0 0

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 1961

0 0 0 0 0

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 
Section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

0 0 0 0 0

2 Stock Option 0 0 0 0 0
3 Sweat Equity 0 0 0 0 0
4 Commission 

-  as % of profit
-  others, specify…

0 0 0 0 0

5 Others, please specify 0 0 0 0 0

Total (A) 0 0 0 0 0

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total 
Amount

1 Independent Directors Kiranbhai 
Patel

Arvindbhai 
Shah

Jagdishbhai 
Patel

Fee for attending Board 
Committee Meetings

15,000 15000 20000 50000

Commission - - - -
Others, please specify - - - -
Total (1) 15000 15000 20000 50000

2 Other Non-Executive Directors Jyotikaben Patel 

Fee for attending Board 
Committee Meetings

15000 15000

Commission - -
Others, please specify - -
Total (2) 15000 15000
Total (B)=(1+2) 65000
Total Managerial 
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/ 
     WTD

SN Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

CS CFO Total

1 Gross salary 73647 1,82,950 2,56,597

(a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in 
Section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 
1961

73647 1,82,950 2,56,597

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax
Act, 1961

0 0 0

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 
Section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

0 0 0

2 Stock Option 0 0 0

3 Sweat Equity 0 0 0

4 Commission

-  as % of profit 0 0 0

others, specify… 0 0 0

5 Others, please specify 0 0 0

Total 73647 1,82,950 2,56,597

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the 
Companies Act

Brief 
Description

Details of Penalty 
/ Punishment/ 

Compounding fees 
imposed

Authority 
[RD / 
NCLT/ 

COURT]

Appeal 
made, 

if any (give 
Details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty
NONEPunishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

NONEPunishment
Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty

NONEPunishment

Compounding
							     

						      For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Vithal Udyognagar			   Naishadbhai Patel

Date:   12th August, 2015			   Chairman
			                	 DIN No. 00082749
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ANNEXURE – 7  AOC-2

 [Parsuant to Clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.]

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with 
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including 
certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto.

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis

Name of the party Mini Sarvodyog 
Sira

NAS Packaging 
Pvt. Ltd.

Adarsh Renewable 
Energytech Limited

Nippon Appliances 
Pvt. Ltd.

Nature of 
Relationship

3 of the Directors 
are interested as 
Partners 

2 of the Directors 
are interested 
as Directors and 
Shareholders

3 of the Directors 
are interested 
as Directors and 
Shareholders

2 of the Directors 
are interested 
as Directors and 
Shareholders

Nature of Contract/
arrangement/ 
transaction

i) Sale of 
raw material/
finished goods                                                 
ii) Purchase of 
bought out items                                    
iii) Supply of any 
goods or materials                                          
iv) rendering 
services of labour 
job / Job  work                                             
v)Availing services 
of processing raw 
material     

i) Sale of 
raw material/
finish goods                                                 
ii) Purchase of 
bought out items                                    
iii) Supply of any 
goods or materials                                          
iv) rendering 
services of labour 
job / Job  work                                             
v) Availing services 
of processing 
raw material                  
vi) Leasing of land 
and building     

i) Sale of 
raw material/
finished goods                                                 
ii) Purchase of 
bought out items                                    
iii) Supply of any 
goods or materials                                          
iv) rendering 
services of labour 
job / Job  work
v) Availing services 
of processing raw 
material                    

Availing services 
of processing raw 
material

Value of Contract 
during approved 
period

1,12,361 86,32,980 
13,48,320

NIL 5,87,450

Duration of Contract 
/ arrangement/
transaction

3 Years 3 Years 3 Years 13 Months

Salient terms 
of contracts or 
arrangement or 
transaction

i) Sale of 
raw material/
finished goods                                                 
ii) Purchase of 
bought out items                                    
iii) Supply of any 
goods or materials                                          
iv) rendering 
services of labour 
job / Job  work
v)Availing services 
of processing raw 
material     

i) Sale of 
raw material/
finish goods                                                 
ii) Purchase of 
bought out items                                    
iii) Supply of any 
goods or materials                                          
iv) rendering 
services of labour 
job / Job  work
v) Availing services 
of processing 
raw material                  
vi) Leasing of land 
and building     

i) Sale of 
raw material/
finished goods                                                 
ii) Purchase of 
bought out items                                    
iii) Supply of any 
goods or materials                                          
iv) rendering 
services of labour 
job / Job  work
v) Availing services 
of processing raw 
material                    

Availing services 
of processing raw 
material
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Justification for 
entering into 
such contracts or 
arrangements or 
transactions

Mini Sarvodyog 
Sira was the 
firm which 
was equipped 
with proper 
manufacturing 
equipment which 
matched with 
specification 
of product and 
Quality we wanted 
for the product of 
the Company.

Company was 
looking for locally 
situated Company 
which can produce 
Company’s 
product on regular 
basis and is well 
equipped by 
land which has 
suitable production 
area to establish 
machinery of 
your Company as 
required for our 
products.

Company selected 
Adarsh Renewable 
Energytech Ltd 
because by dealing 
with this Company 
your Company 
could save the 
transportation cost.

Nippon Appliances 
Pvt Ltd gave the 
best price with best 
quality we desired 
for producing our 
Cook Stove.

Date of approval of 
the Board

05.08.2014 &on 
quarterly basis

05.08.2014 &on 
quarterly basis

05.08.2014 &on 
quarterly basis

07.02.2015

Date on which the 
Special resolution 
was passed in 
General Meeting as 
required under first 
proviso to Section 188

08.09.2014 08.09.2014 08.09.2014 N. A. 

Amount paid as 
advances, if any: 

Nil Nil Nil Nil

						      For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Place: Vithal Udyognagar			   Naishadbhai Patel
Date:   12th August, 2015			   Chairman

			                       	 DIN No. 00082749

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATE

We, Mr. Atish Patel, Managing Director and Mr. Shantidutt J Parmar, Chief Financial Officer 
Certify that   --

a. 	 We have reviewed the Financial statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended 
on 31st March 2015 and that to the best of my  knowledge and belief:

•	 These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 
contain statements that might be misleading;

•	 These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in 
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations;

b. 	 There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 
Company during the Year ended on 31st March 2015 which are fraudulent, illegal or violation 
of the Company’s code of conduct;

c. 	 We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that we have 
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and we have 
disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of 
the internal control, if any, of which we are aware of and the steps have taken or propose to 
take to rectify these deficiencies.
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d.	 There has not been any significant change in internal control over financial reporting during 
the year  under reference

•	 There has not been any significant change in accounting policies during the year  requiring 
disclosure in the  notes to the financial statements; and

•	 We are  not aware of any instance during the year of significant fraud with involvement 
therein of the management or any employee having a significant role in the Company’s 
internal control system over financial reporting.

Place:  V. U. Nagar  		  ATISH PATEL                	    SHANTIDUTT J. PARMAR
Date  :  28/05/2015	   MANAGING DIRECTOR       	 CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
								      

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Adarsh Plant Protect Limited

Report on Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying  financial statements of Adarsh Plant Protect Limited (‘the 
Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015, the Statement of Profit 
and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these  financial statements 
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the 
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company 
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true 
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and 
matters which are required to be included in the Audit Report under the provisions of the Act and 
the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the Auditor’s judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the Auditor considers internal 
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financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a 
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an 
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and operating effectiveness 
of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as 
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter Paragraph

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw the attention to Note no. 37 of the Financial Statements 
regarding Preparation of Accounts on going concern basis though accumulated losses have 
exceeded the net owned fund.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner 
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2015, and its loss and 
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”), issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section(11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2015, we 
give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, 
to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

•	 We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

•	 In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 
so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

•	 [The reports on the accounts of the branch offices of the Company audited under Section 
143 (8) of the Act is not attached since the Company has no branches]

•	 The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt 
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

•	 In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
except Gratuity as per Accounting Standards – 15 “ Employee Benefits”, wherein valuation 
of gratuity is done as per Management’s estimates, specified under Section 133 of the Act, 
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. MRL

•	 Though the net worth of the Company has eroded, the accounts of the Company are prepared 
on going concern basis and in our opinion the same may not have an adverse effect on the 
functioning of the Company. (Refer Note. 37)

•	 On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31st March, 
2015 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on 
31st March, 2015 from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
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•	 With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) 	 The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in 
its financial statement.

ii) 	 The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for 
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

 iii) 	There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education 
and  Protection Fund by the Company.

    For Mukund & Rohit 
	 Chartered Accountants

								        Registration No. 113375W

         Place: Vadodara		       			                       Mukund Bakshi	
         Date: 29th May, 2015				                Partner          

     	 Membership No. 041392 
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Annexure to the Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of Adarsh Plant Protect Limited for the 
year ended March 31, 2015, we report that:

I.

•	 The Company is in the process of updating the Fixed Asset Register with respect to additions 
and current year’s depreciation. 

•	 It is informed to us that the physical verification of Fixed Assets was conducted by Management 
as per the Schedule program. It was further inform that no material discrepancies were 
observed, however we are not able to comment as the formal documentation for the same 
were not available on record.

 II.

•	 It is informed to us that the inventory has been physically verified by the management at 
reasonable intervals, which in our opinion is reasonable. 

•	 Based on the information and explanation given to us the procedure followed by the 
Company for physical verification is reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the 
Company and nature of its business. 

•	 The records made available for maintenance of Inventory does not reflect any material 
discrepancies. 

III.	 The Company has granted loan to one Company covered in the register maintained under 
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.   

•	 The receipt of the principal amount and interest are regular; and

•	 There is no overdue amount of loans granted to Companies, Firms or others parties listed 
in the registers maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

IV.	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given  to us, there is an 
adequate internal 	control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the 
nature of its business, with regard to purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the 
sale of goods and services. During the course of our audit, 	no major weaknesses have 
been noticed in the internal control system.

V.	 Based on our scrutiny of the Company’s records and according to the information and 
explanations provided by the management, in our opinion, the Company has not accepted 
any loans or deposits, which are ‘deposits’  up to 31st March, 2015.

VI.	 According to the information and explanation given to us, the Central Government has not 
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the 
Companies Act, 2013.

•	 The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, 
Employees’ State Insurance, Income –Tax, Sales –Tax, Wealth Tax, Service tax, duty 
of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the 
appropriate authorities except in case of Service Tax, Excise Duty, Professional Tax where 
there were irregularities in payment to respective authorities and no statutory dues were 
outstanding, as at 31st March, 2015 for a period of more than six months from the date they 
became payable. 

•	 According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of Income Tax 
or Sales Tax or Wealth Tax or Service Tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value 
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added tax or cess, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute except  

Assessment 
Year

Nature of 
Liability

Amount Outstanding (Rs.) Forum where dispute 
pending

2002-03 Income Tax 99,780/- ITAT 

There are no amounts which are required to be transferred to Investor Education and 
Protection Fund in accordance with the relevant provisions of Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 
1956) and rules there under, hence the same is not applicable.  

VIII.	The accumulated losses of the Company have exceeded fifty per cent of its net worth as at 
March 31, 2015. The Company has incurred cash loss of Rs. 50.74 lakhs during the current 
financial year and Rs. 15.35 lakhs in immediately preceding financial year.   

IX.	 Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the 
management, the 	 Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institution 
or bank or debenture holders. 

X.	 According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any 
guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or financial institutions.

XI.	    According to the records of the Company, the Company has not obtained any term loans. 
Hence, comments  under the clause are not called for.  

XII.	 Based on the audit procedure performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair 
view of the financial statements and as per the information and explanations given by the 
management, we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported 
during the year.   

               For Mukund & Rohit
            Chartered Accountants

     	           Registration No. 113375W

                                          					        Mukund Bakshi
Place : Vadodara	                         Partner
Date : 29th May, 2015	              Membership No. 041392  
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ADARSH PLANT PROTECT LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015

Particulars Note No.  As at  
31.03.2015 

 ` 

 As at 
31.03.2014

`
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES      
  (1) Shareholder’s Funds      
  (a) Share Capital 3 99,044,750             98,964,750 
  (b) Reserves & Surplus 4     (73,227,897) (64,790,518)
  (2) Non-Current liabilities      
  (a) Long Term Borrowings 5                        19,366,140 4,661,462 
  (b) Long Term Provisions 6                             308,880 318,815 
  (3) Current Liabilities      
  (a) Short-Term Borrowings 7                        14,453,274 31,757,261 
  (b) Trade Payables 8                        10,571,160 6,394,401 
  (c) Other Current Liabilities 9                          8,379,170 3,154,123 
  (d) Short-Term Provisions 10                                 7,940 7,036 
  Total                       78,903,417 80,467,329 
II. ASSETS      
  (1) Non-current Assets      
  (a)  Fixed Assets 11    
       (i)Tangible Assets                            2,735,158 4,220,981 
     (ii) Capital Work-in-progress                               288,132 288,132 
  (b) Non-current Investments 12                             542,010 542,010 
  (c) Long Term Loans and Advances 13                          7,303,931 9,640,793 
  (d) Other Non-current Assets 14                        24,078,791 31,783,962 
  (2) Current Assets      
  (a) Inventories 15                        21,852,404 16,343,582 
  (b) Trade Receivables 16                        17,564,722 11,620,935 
  (c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 17                          1,081,477 2,694,211 
  (d) Short-Term Loans and Advances 18                          1,766,430 1,628,913 
  (e) Other Current Assets 19                          1,690,362 1,703,810 
  Total                       78,903,417 80,467,329
  Significant Accounting Policies 2    

The accompanying notes  1 to 39 are an integral part of our financial statements 
As per our Report of even date attached
For Mukund & Rohit For & on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants Adarsh Plant Protect Limited
Registration No. 113375W
 

Mr. Atish N. Patel                             Mr. Naishadbhai Patel
Managing Director                           Director & Chairman 

Mukund Bakshi DIN - 00084015                                    DIN - 00082749
Partner
M. No: 041392

Mr. Shantidutt J. Parmar                         Ms. Devangi Zinzuvadiya
Chief Financial Officer                              Company Secretary

Place: Vadodara Place: Anand
Date: 29th May, 2015 Date: 29th May, 2015
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ADARSH PLANT PROTECT LIMITED

Statement of Profit & Loss  for the year ended 31st March, 2015

Particulars
Note No.

 2014-15  2013-14 

31.03.2014 31.03.2014

` `
I Revenue from Operations 20 99,046,840 83,869,158 
  Less : Excise Duty   10,447,726 5,462,180 
    88,599,114 78,406,978 
II Other Income 21 586,745 798,728 
III Total Revenue (I + II)   89,185,859 79,205,705 
IV Expenses:      
  Cost of Materials Consumed 22 58,738,211 43,352,046 
  Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 23 592,700 703,080 

  (Increase)/Decrease in inventories of finished goods 
work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade

24 (522,751) 4,618,444 

  Employee Benefits Expense 25 6,006,362 5,755,326 
  Finance Costs 26 5,311,987 4,926,847 
  Depreciation and Amortization Expense 27 2,193,320 2,579,729 
  Other Expenses 28 24,133,277 21,384,598 
  Total Expenses   96,453,105 83,320,069 

V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items 
and tax (III-IV)

  (7,267,246) (4,114,364)

VI. Exceptional Items   -   -   
VII. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI)   (7,267,246) (4,114,364)
VIII. Extraordinary Items   -   -   
IX. Profit before tax (VII- VIII)   (7,267,246) (4,114,364)
X Tax expense:      

  (1) Current tax   -   -   
  (2) Deferred tax   -   -   

XI Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing 
operations (IX-X)

  (7,267,246) (4,114,364)

XII Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations   -   -   
XIII Tax expense of discontinuing operations   -   -   
XIV Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing operations (after 

tax) (XII-XIII)
  -   -   

XV Profit (Loss) for the period (XI + XIV)   (7,267,246) (4,114,364)
XVI Earnings per equity share:      

  (1) Basic   -   -   
  (2) Diluted   -   -   
  Significant Accounting Policies 2    

The accompanying notes  1 to 39 are an integral part of our financial statements 
As per our Report of even date attached
For Mukund & Rohit For & on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants Adarsh Plant Protect Limited
Registration No. 113375W

Mr. Atish N. Patel             Mr. Naishadbhai Patel
Managing Director          Director & Chairman 

Mukund Bakshi DIN - 00084015                 DIN - 00082749
Partner
M. No: 041392

Mr. Shantidutt J. Parmar    Ms. Devangi Zinzuvadiya
Chief Financial Officer        Company Secretary

Place: Vadodara Place: Anand
Date: 29th May, 2015 Date: 29th May, 2015
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ADARSH PLANT PROTECT LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31st March, 2015

Particulars 
 

 For the Year  
 ended    31-3-2015

 For the Year  
ended   31-3-2014

A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES      
Net Profit / Loss before Tax & Extra ordinary items:   (7,267,246) (4,114,364)
Adjustments For:      
     Depreciation & Amortisation Expense   2,193,320 2,579,729 
     Interest Expenses   4,690,469 4,569,086 
     Miscelleneous Expenses   -   9,469 
     Dividend Income   (750) (375)
     Exchange Gain   -   (802)
     Excise Duty Adjustment A/c   -   (251,674)
     Interest Income   (441,426) (342,752)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes i. (825,633) 2,448,317 
Adjustments For:      
     Trade Receivables and Short-term Loans and 
Advances

  (6,081,303) 32,691,597 

     Inventories   (5,508,822) 2,078,342 
     Other Non - Current Assets (Long term Trade 
Receivables)

  6,142,171 (24,620,152)

     Other Current Assets   (51,052) (13,996)
     Trade Payables, Other Current Liabilities and Short 
Term Provisions

  9,402,710 (10,134,192)

     Long-term Loans and Advances   2,336,862 (1,915,797)
     Other Long-term Liabilities and Long-term Provisions   14,694,743 4,358,774 
  ii. 20,935,309 2,444,576 
Cash Generated From Operations i+ii 20,109,676 4,892,892 
     Income Tax Paid   -   -   
Net Cash From Operating Activities (A) 20,109,676 4,892,892 
B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES      
     Purchase of Fixed Assets   (250,130) (124,784)
     Sale of Fixed Assets   -   -   
     Investments   -   -   
     Dividend Received   750 375 
     Exchange Gain   -   802 
     Interest Income   441,426 342,752 
Net Cash From Investing Activities (B) 192,046 219,145 
C) CASH FLOW FINANCING ACTIVITIES      
     Increase / Decrease in Short-term Borrowings   (17,303,987) 1,707,337 
     Calls in Arrears Received                   80,000  
      Finance Cost   (4,690,469) (4,569,086)
Net Cash From Financing Activities (C) (21,914,456) (2,861,749)
Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents                              
(A)+(B)+(C)

(D) (1,612,734) 2,250,288 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the 
Year

(E) 2,694,211 443,923 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year (D) +(E)   1,081,477 2,694,211 
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents:      
      Cash of Hand   518,488 257,288 
      Other Bank Balances   562,989 2,436,923 
    1,081,477 2,694,211 

As per our Report of even date attached
For Mukund & Rohit					     For & on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants					     Adarsh Plant Protect Limited
Registration No. 113375W
					     Mr. Atish N. Patel                             Mr. Naishadbhai Patel
					     Managing Director                           Director & Chairman 
Mukund Bakshi				    DIN - 00084015                                    DIN - 00082749
Partner
M. No: 041392
					     Mr. Shantidutt J. Parmar             Ms. Devangi Zinzuvadiya
					     Chief Financial Officer                   Company Secretary
Place: Vadodara				    Place: Anand
Date: 29th May, 2015			   Date: 29th May, 2015
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ADARSH PLANT PROTECT LIMITED
Notes To Financial Statements For The Year Ended On 31st March, 2015

NOTE 1 CORPORATE INFORMATION
Adarsh Plant Protect Limited is a Public Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956. Its shares 
are listed in Bombay Stock Exchange in India. The Company is engaged in manufacturing and selling of agricultural sprayer 
pumps & spareparts, seed dressing drums & trading of merchandise, barrels, drip irrigation equipments & parts. The products of 
the Company are generally sold in domestic markets.

NOTE 2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
( 2.1) BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF ACCOUNTS

(i) The Company generally follows the mercantile system of accounting and recognizes significant items of income 
and expenditure on an accrual basis except in case of Accumulated leaves which are accounted on payment basis.  
(ii) The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, in accordance with the generally 
accepted accounting principles and provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as adopted consistently by the Company. 
(iii) The Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India as 
referred to Sec 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, of India except AS -15 “Employee’s Benefits”. 
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year.

( 2.2) ASSETS AND DEPRECIATIONS : 
TANGIBLE ASSETS 
(i) The Gross Block of Fixed Assets is shown at the cost of acquisition, which includes Taxes, Duties and other identifiable direct expenses.  
(ii) Depreciation has been provided on Straight Line Method based on life assigned to each asset in accordance with Schedule II of the 
Companies Act, 2013. Residual Value has been assigned to each asset in accordance with Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. 
(iii) Depreciation on additions to fixed assets is being provided on pro- rata basis from the next month of acquisition and on assets 
sold, discarded, demolished or scrapped, the same is being provided up to the month in which the said asset is sold, discarded, 
demolished or scrapped.(iv) The balance amount brought forward as Written Down Value of Fixed assets whose remaining useful 
life as on 31st March, 2014 is Nil, is transferred to Retained Earnings after setting aside the residual value for those Fixed Assets. 

( 2.3 ) INVESTMENT :
(i)  Unquoted Investments are valued at cost of acquisition. 
(ii) Provision for dimunition in value of long term investment is made only if such a decline is other than temporary.

( 2.4 ) INVENTORIES :
(i) Raw Materials, Packing Materials are valued at Landed Cost.
(ii) Stores, Spares and consumable are valued at Landed Cost.
(iii) Finished Products and Work in progress are valued on the principle of direct cost or estimated net realisable value whichever 
is lower.
(iv) Scrap generated on manufacturing of barrel are valued at realizable value.

( 2.5) USE OF ESTIMATES :
The preparation of Financial Statements require estimates and assumption to be made that affect the reported amount of assets 
and liabilities on the date of Financial Statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reported period. 
Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/materialized.

( 2.6) REVENUE RECOGNITION :
(i) Sales are recognized when goods are supplied and are recorded net of trade discounts and rebates.
(ii) Interest income on investments is booked on a time proportionate basis taking into account the amounts invested and the rate 
of interest.
(iii) Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive dividend is established.

(2.7) RETIREMENT BENEFITS :
(i) Contributions to Provident Fund & Family Pension Scheme are accounted on accrual basis and charged to Profit and 
Loss Account for the year. (ii) The Company has adopted a policy to make payment of accumulated leaves at the time 
of termination of its employees. Hence, no provision on account of leave encashment is made in the books of accounts.  
(iii) The Company accounts for Gratuity on the basis of Management  estimates. 

 (2.8) TREATMENT OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES :
Contingent Liabilities are determined on the basis of available information and disclosed by way of Accounts. 

(2.9)

ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME :
Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year.
Deferred tax is recognized, on timing difference, being the difference between taxable incomes and accounting income that 
originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.
Where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward losses, deferred tax assets are recognized if there is virtual certainty 
that sufficient future taxable income will be availbale against which such assets  can be realized. Other deferred tax assets are 
recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty of realization in future. Such assets are reviewed at each Balance sheet 
date to reassess realization.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted on the balance sheet date.
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ADARSH PLANT PROTECT LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of the Balance Sheet

Particulars
a. Details of Each class of Shares

Particulars As At 31.03.2015 As At 31.03.2014

No. of Shares Amount (`) No. of Shares Amount (`)

  Share Capital        

1 Authorised Capital:        

           

  Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 10,000,000     100,000,000        10,000,000     100,000,000 

           

2 Issued Subscribed & fully paid-up 
Capital:

       

           

  Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 9,911,500       99,115,000          9,911,500       99,115,000 

  Less: Calls in arrears              (70,250)             (150,250)

  Total 9,911,500      99,044,750         9,911,500      98,964,750 

b. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Particulars
No. of Shares

As At 31.03.2015 As At 31.03.2014

No. of Shares Amount (`) No. of Shares Amount (`)

Equity Shares:        

Shares Outstanding at the beginning of the 
year

           9,911,500       98,964,750          9,911,500       98,964,750 

Shares issued during the year -   -   -   -   

Shares bought back during the year -   -   -   -   

Any other movement      

Calls in Arrears Received -                80,000                              
-   

                            
-   

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 9,911,500       99,044,750          9,911,500       98,964,750 

c. Rights, prefrences and restrictions:
i. The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having par value of ` 10. Each holder of 

equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.
ii. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the 

remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in 
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

d. Details of Shareholding more than 5% in the Company

Name of Shareholder As At 31.03.2015 As At 31.03.2014

No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding

1 Naishadbhai Patel 2,517,464 25.40          2,517,464 25.40

2 Atish Patel 1,864,000 18.81          1,864,000 18.81

3 Harihar Purshottambhai Patel 1,475,020 14.88          1,475,020 14.88

4 Nikeshbhai Raghubhai Patel 628,787 6.34             628,787 6.34

  Total 6,485,271 65.43         6,485,271 65.43
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Note 4: Reserves & Surplus

Particulars  31.03.2015  31.03.2014 

Amount (`) Amount (`)

  Surplus / (deficit) in the statement of Profit and Loss    

  Balance as per last financial Statements        (64,790,518)        (60,676,154)

  Net Profit/(Loss) for the year          (7,267,246)          (4,114,364)

  Less:    

  Depreciation written off           1,170,133                        -   

  Transfer to General Reserves    

  Closing Balance         (73,227,897)        (64,790,518)

  TOTAL       (73,227,897)      (64,790,518)

Note 5: Long Term Borrowings

Particulars  31.03.2015  31.03.2014 

Amount (`) Amount (`)

 
 
 

Unsecured    

From Directors         19,366,140           4,661,462 

(Refer Note No. 32 )    

  TOTAL        19,366,140          4,661,462 

Note 6: Long Term Provisions

Particulars  31.03.2015  31.03.2014 

Amount (`) Amount (`)

 
 

Provision for Employee Benefits    

Gratuity              308,880              318,815 

  TOTAL             308,880             318,815 

Note 7: Short Term Borrowings

Particulars  31.03.2015  31.03.2014 

Amount (`) Amount (`)

1 Secured    

 
 

 From Banks    

 - Bank Overdraft (Secured)*         14,453,274         14,682,094 

  SUB TOTAL (A)        14,453,274       14,682,094 

2 Unsecured    

 
 
 

Inter Corporate Deposits (Repayable on demand @ 12% p.a.)    

(Refer Note No. 32)                        -           17,075,167 

SUB TOTAL (B)                        -          17,075,167 

  TOTAL(A+B)        14,453,274        31,757,261 

 *(Overdraft from Bank of Baroda V.V. Nagar is secured against hypothecation of stock, debtors and first charge over 
the mortgage of immovable properties (plot no. 603 & 604) of NAS Packaging Private Limited as Corporate guarantee) 

Note 8: Trade Payables  (Refer Note No. 32 for Related Party Transactions)

Particulars  31.03.2015  31.03.2014 

Amount (`) Amount (`)

 
 
 
 
 
 

Sundry Creditors for Raw Material      1,670,928.00           1,094,232 

Sundry Creditors for Expenses      5,891,121.00           4,364,864 

Sundry Creditors (NRED)         323,202.00              323,202 

Sundry Creditors (Small Scale Industries) (Refer Note No. 30)      1,755,364.00                        -   

Provision for Expenses         611,247.00              588,997 

Other Provisions         319,298.00                23,106 

  TOTAL        10,571,160          6,394,401 
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Note 9: Other Current Liabilities
Particulars  31.03.2015  31.03.2014 

Amount (`) Amount (`)
1 Income received in advance    
   - Advances from Customers              375,142                27,541 
2 Other Payables, specifying nature    
 
 

 - Other Advances                        -                    4,500 
 - Bills Discounted           8,004,028           3,122,082 

  TOTAL          8,379,170          3,154,123 
Note 10: Short Term Provisions

Particulars  31.03.2015  31.03.2014 
Amount (`) Amount (`)

 
 

Provident Fund                  7,940                  7,036 
TOTAL                  7,940                  7,036 
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Note 12: Non Current Investments
Particulars  31.03.2015  31.03.2014 

Amount (`) Amount (`)
  Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)    
 
 
 
 

i. 100 Shares of Charotar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Limited of Rs. 50/- 
each (In Liquidation)

                 5,000                  5,000 

ii. 53,201 Shares of Karamsad Urban Co-operative Bank Limited of 
Rs. 10/- each (In Liquidation)

             532,010              532,010 

iii. Charotar Gas Shakari Mandali Limited Shares (10 Shares of Rs. 
500 each)

                 5,000                  5,000 

TOTAL             542,010             542,010 
Note 13: Long Term Loans & Advances

Particulars  31.03.2015  31.03.2014 
Amount (`) Amount (`)

1
 
 

Capital Advances    
Unsecured, Considered Good :    
 - Advances for Capital Goods              326,795              326,795 

  SUB TOTAL(A)             326,795             326,795 
2
 
 

Security Deposit    
Unsecured, Considered Good :    
 - Deposits with Government & Other Parties              997,171           3,516,406 

  SUB TOTAL(B)             997,171          3,516,406 
3
 
 
 
 

Other Loans & Advances    
a) Secured, Considered Good :    
a) Unsecured, Considered Good :           5,638,686           5,535,396 
b) Payment against Taxes              341,279              262,196 

SUB TOTAL(C)          5,979,965         5,797,592 
  TOTAL(A+B+C)          7,303,931         9,640,793 
Note 14: Other Non-Current Assets

Particulars  31.03.2015  31.03.2014 
Amount (`) Amount (`)

1 Long term trade receivables from the date they become payable    
  Unsecured, Considered Good :         24,065,876         30,208,047 
2 Miscelleneous Expenditure    
 
 
 
 

(To the extent not written off or adjusted after 12 months after the 
reporting date)

   

  1.  a) Share Issue Expenses                        -                  58,000 
  2.   Discount (at Rs: 3/-) on Issue of Eq. Shares                         -             1,500,000 
  3.  Legal & Professional Charges                12,915                17,915 

  TOTAL        24,078,791       31,783,962 
Note 15: Inventories

Particulars  31.03.2015  31.03.2014 
Amount (`) Amount (`)

  Raw Materials         12,092,551           7,281,180 
 
 
 
 
 

Work-in-Process           3,001,108           3,244,336 
Finished Goods           3,546,803           3,011,444 
Traded Goods           2,158,231           1,927,611 
Other Consumables           1,053,711              879,011 

TOTAL        21,852,404       16,343,582 
Note 16: Trade Receivables

Particulars  31.03.2015  31.03.2014 
Amount (`) Amount (`)

1 Outstanding for More than Six months from the date they 
become payable
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Unsecured, Considered Good :                40,570                37,958 
SUB TOTAL(A)               40,570               37,958 

2 Others    
 
 
 

Unsecured, Considered Good :         17,524,152         11,582,977 
SUB TOTAL(B)        17,524,152        11,582,977 

TOTAL (A+B)        17,564,722        11,620,935 
Note 17: Cash & Cash Equivalents

Particulars  31.03.2015  31.03.2014 
Amount (`) Amount (`)

1 Balance With Banks              562,989           2,436,923 
2 Cash on hand              518,488              257,288 
  TOTAL          1,081,477          2,694,211 
Note 18: Short Term Loans & Advances

Particulars  31.03.2015  31.03.2014 
Amount (`) Amount (`)

  Others    
 
 

Unsecured, Considered Good :           1,766,430           1,628,913 
TOTAL          1,766,430          1,628,913 

Note 19: Other Current Assets
Particulars  31.03.2015  31.03.2014 

Amount (`) Amount (`)
1 Interest Accrued but not Due    
   - Bank of Baroda Fixed Deposit (As Bank Guarantee issued to 

Rajasthan State Agro Industries, Jaipur)
             127,362                76,310 

2 Miscellaneous Expenses    
 
 
 
 
 
 

( To the extent written off or adjusted within 12 months after the 
reporting date)

   

  1.  a) Preliminary Expenses                        -                    6,000 
       b) Share Issue Expenses                58,000              116,500 
  2   Discount (at Rs: 3/-) on Issue of Eq. Shares            1,500,000           1,500,000 
  3   Legal & Professional Fees                  5,000                  5,000 

  TOTAL          1,690,362          1,703,810 

Note 20: Revenue From Operations

Particulars  31.03.2015  31.03.2014 

Amount (`) Amount (`)

  Sale of Products (Refer Note below) 98,946,456 83,801,158 

  Sale of Services    

   - Processing Charges (Refer Note 32 ) 100,384 68,000 

   - Sales Drip Irrigation Equip/ Parts -                                  -   

TOTAL 99,046,840 83,869,158

  Less:

  Excise Duty 10,447,726 5,462,180 

  TOTAL 88,599,114               78,406,978 

*Sale of Products 

Particulars
Amount (`)

 31.03.2015  31.03.2014 

Amount (`) Amount (`)

   - Sales of Sprayers & Components 3,371,875 32,611,259 

   - Sales (Trading) 682,900 1,045,270 

   - Sales (Barrel) 94,891,681 50,144,629 

TOTAL 98,946,456 83,801,158
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ADARSH PLANT PROTECT LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of the Statement of Profit & Loss  

Note 21: Other Income

Particulars
Amount (`)

 31.03.2015  31.03.2014 

Amount (`) Amount (`)

  Interest Income (TDS C.Y. Rs. 38,782/-  and P.Y. Rs. 30,894/-) 434,284 342,752 

  Interest on IT Refund 7,142                                -   

  Dividend Received 750 375 

  Exchange Gain -   802 

  Kasar/ Discount 30,053 157,688 

  Other Non - Operating Income 114,516 45,437 

  Excise Duty Adjustment A/c -   251,674 

  TOTAL 586,745                     798,728 

Note: Interest Income includes Prior Period Income amounting to Rs. 40,562/-

Note 22: Cost of Raw Materials Consumed

Particulars  31.03.2015  31.03.2014 

Amount (`) Amount (`)

1 Opening Stock 7,281,180 4,812,523 

2 Add: Raw Material 63,409,393 45,700,753 

  Add: Direct Expenses    

  - Freight & Cartage 131,539 119,950 

  - Weighing Charges 8,650                                -   

  70,830,762                50,633,226 

3 Less: Closing Stock 12,092,551 7,281,180 

     

  TOTAL    58,738,211                43,352,046 

Note 23: Purchase of Stock in trade

Particulars  31.03.2015  31.03.2014 

Amount (`) Amount (`)

  Purchase (Trading) (Refer Note 32 for Related Party 
Transactions)

   

  Purchase (Engineering Material) -                                  -   

  Purchase (Traded Goods) -   386,705 

  Purchase Soil Care 5,250 6,375 

  Purchase Wood Stove 587,450 310,000 

  TOTAL 592,700                     703,080 

Note 24: Change in Inventories

Particulars  31.03.2015  31.03.2014 

Amount (`) Amount (`)

  Closing Stock    

  Finished Goods 3,546,803 3,011,444 

  Work in Process 3,001,108 3,244,336 

  Traded Goods 2,158,231 1,927,611 

  TOTAL (A) 8,706,142                 8,183,391 
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   Opening Stock    

  Finished Goods 3,011,444 5,178,377 

  Work in Process 3,244,336 6,082,552 

  Traded Goods 1,927,611 1,540,906 

  TOTAL (B) 8,183,391               12,801,835 

  TOTAL (A-B) 522,751 (4,618,444)

Note 25: Employee Benefit Expenses
Particulars  31.03.2015  31.03.2014 

Amount (`) Amount (`)

  Salaries & Wages (Refer Note No. 32 ) 5,329,375 4,932,693 

  Directors Remuneration (Refer Note No. 32) -   80,000 

  Bonus 322,239 303,578 

  Contribution to provident and other funds 47,354 46,293 

  Gratuity 39,120 59,120 

  Staff Welfare Expense 231,674 333,642 

  Leave Encashment 36,600                                -   

  TOTAL 6,006,362                  5,755,326 

Note 26: Finance Cost

Particulars  31.03.2015  31.03.2014 

Amount (`) Amount (`)

  Interest Expense (TDS - C.Y. 2,51,857/- & P.Y. 2,36,459/-) 4,690,469 4,569,086 

  Bank Charges 116,451 138,426 

  Bills Discounting Charges 505,067 219,335 

  TOTAL 5,311,987                  4,926,847 

Note 27: Depreciation & Amortization

Particulars  31.03.2015  31.03.2014 

Amount (`) Amount (`)

  Depreciation 565,820 939,229 

  Amortization 1,627,500 1,640,500 

  TOTAL 2,193,320                  2,579,729 

Note 28: Other Expenses

Particulars  31.03.2015  31.03.2014 

Amount (`) Amount (`)

1 Manufacturing Expense    

  Power & Fuel 1,194,367 1,074,449 

  Consumable Stores 3,925,276 3,549,730 

  Processing & Labour Charges (Refer Note 32) 8,362,745 4,587,086 

  Other Manufacturing Expenses 1,701,493 1,175,203 

  TOTAL ( A ) 15,183,881                10,386,468 
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2 Administrative & Selling Expense    

  Legal, Proff, & Approval 737,291 405,330 

  Rent & Taxes 1,437,038 1,453,788 

  Traveling - Director 571,313 521,945 

  Prior Period Expense 54,031 11,736 

  Balance Written off 267,186  

  Sales Commission -   2,954,673 

  Carriage Outward -    

  Freight on Sales 2,995,206 2,460,787 

  Other Expenses 2,819,931 3,122,472 

  Payment to statutory auditors:    

  (a) Auditor 67,400 67,400 

  (b) For Taxation Matters -                                  -   

  TOTAL ( B ) 8,949,396               10,998,131 

  TOTAL ( A + B ) 24,133,277               21,384,598 

NOTE 29 EARNING PER SHARE

The company has incurred loss during the current year and previous year, hence no Earning Per Share is 
calculated.

NOTE 30 DETAILS OF DUE TO MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES AS DEFINED UNDER MSMED ACT, 2006

Sundry Creditors includes Rs. 17,55,364/- (previous year - NIL), being the total outstanding dues from 
Small Scale Industrial Undertakings. However, there are no dues outstanding for more than 45 days.

NOTE 31 CONTINGENT LIABILITY & COMMINTMENTS

Contingent Liabilities

Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

Amount (`) Amount (`)

Bank Guarantee issued by Bank of Baroda V 
V Nagar Branch as Performance Guarantee 
to Rajasthan State Agro Industries 
Development Corporation, Jaipur.

                               100,000                     100,000 

                                 100,000                     100,000 
Commitments

(i) Related to Contracts - Nil

(ii) Other Commitments - Nil

NOTE 32 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

As per Accounting Standard 18, disclosures of transactions with the related parties as defined in 
Accounting Standard are given below:

(A) Relationships:

(a) Key Management Personnel

Shri Naishadhbhai N. Patel Director
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Shri Atish N. Patel Managing Director

Shri Shantidutt J. Parmar Chief Financial Officer
Ms. Devangi Zinzuvaliya Company Secretary

(B) Relatives of Key Management Personnel and their enterprises, where transactions have taken 
place:

Name                                           Relationship
 
Mini Sarvodyog Sira                                  Partners are Directors
Adarsh Renewable Energytech Ltd.          Common Directors
Anjars Harihar Engg. Pvt Ltd                     Common Directors
Nas Packaging Pvt. Ltd.                            Common Directors
Nippon Appliance Pvt. Ltd.                        Common Directors

Note:  Related party relationship is as identified by the company and relied upon by the Auditors.

(C)  Transactions carried out with related parties referred in 1 above, in ordinary course of 
business: 

Particulars
`

2014-15 2013-14

1. Remuneration    

          To Directors                                           -                         80,000 

          To KMPs                                 415,986                               -   

2. Purchases from Related Parties                                 587,450                  6,793,611 

3. Processing Charges                              8,298,810                  4,534,915 

4. Unsecured Loan     

      From Directors     

         Loan Taken                            20,816,000                  4,627,899 

          Loan Repaid                              7,100,000                     680,691 

          Interest Paid                              1,098,533                     484,254 

From Related parties    

          Loan Taken                                          -                    5,195,000 

          Loan Repaid                            18,353,190                  4,835,142 

          Interest Paid                              1,420,025                  1,880,341 

5. Rent paid to Related Parties                             1,348,320                  1,348,320 

6. Interest Income - Related Parties                                339,810                     296,907 

7. Job Work Income - Related Parties                                112,361                       76,405 
8.Outstanding as at Year End    
      Net (Receivables)/Payables      
          From Directors                            19,366,140                  4,661,462 

          From KMPs                                           -                                 -   

          From Related Parties                               7,305,811                17,075,167 
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ADARSH PLANT PROTECT LIMITED

NOTE 33 SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company is engaged in business of manufacturing of Plant Protection Equipment i.e. sprayers. These business is considered 
as Primary Segments in determining the revenue results, identifiable revenues and expenses are allocated in relation to the 
operation activities of the segment and common expenditure is allocated on reasonable basis.

Amount (`)

For the Current Year ( 2014-2015)

Particulars Sprayer Barrel Others  Others/ Un-
allocable 

 Total 

Revenue          

External Revenue 3,371,875 84,443,955 783,284                         -           88,599,114 

Inter-segment Revenue                             
-   

                            -                            -   

Total Revenue 3,371,875 84,443,955 783,284                        -           88,599,114 

Result                                -   

Segment Result (1,820,372) 10,031,039 69,897                         -             8,280,564 

Less: Unallocated Interest     (5,311,987)          (5,311,987)

Less: Unallocated Expenses     (10,758,822)        (10,758,822)

Add: Unallocated Income       523,001              523,001 

Profit/(Loss) before taxation (1,820,372) 10,031,039 69,897 (15,547,808)          (7,267,244)

Other Information                                -   

Segment Assets 22,746,711 18,052,164 1,963,884 2,640,535         45,403,294 

Inventories 9,938,698 8,550,110 3,384,383           21,873,191 

Unallocable Assets       6,552,906            6,552,906 

Total Assets 32,685,409 26,602,274 5,348,267          9,193,441         73,829,391 

Segment Liabilities 1,777,684 1,010,508 431,357 7,352,743         10,572,292 

Unallocable Liabilities       3,595,363            3,595,363 

Total Liabilities 1,777,684 1,010,508 431,357        10,948,106          14,167,655 

Segment Capital Expenditure -                                  -   

Unallocable Capital Expenditure                                  -   

Total Capital Expenditure -                               -                            -   

Segment Depreciation 367,012                    367,012 

Unallocable Depreciation     198,808              198,808 

Total Depreciation 367,012                 198,808               565,820 

Segment wise reporting required only in case where Product- wise sales is more than 10% of total 
turnover. Hence, trading income, job work income and drip irrigation are considered in others.  
Further, though sales of Sprayer Pumps has reduced below 10% of total turnover during the year, same is shown as Segment during 
the year.

NOTE 34 Provision for Taxation is not required to be made in view of carried forward losses.

NOTE 35
The Company has not recognized the Deferred Tax Assets as carried forward losses are significant and 
shall recognize the Deferred Tax Assets in succeeding years when there is certainty to have sufficient 
taxable income.    

NOTE 36
In the opinion of the Company, all the Fixed Assets reflected in the books are carried at the book value, 
which is higher compared to Realisable amount. Thus, there is no question of providing for Impairement 
of Fixed Assets.
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NOTE 37
The accumulated losses have exceeded the Net Owned Fund of the Shareholders. However, the accounts 
for the period ended 31st March, 2015 have been prepared on the basis that the Company is a going 
concern.

NOTE 38 The outstanding balances of Debtors, Creditors, Deposits and Loans & Advances are subject to confirmation.

NOTE 39
Previous year’s figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to make them comparable with those of 
the current year. 

SIGNATURE TO NOTES “ 1 “ TO “39”

For Mukund & Rohit For & on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

Registration No. 113375W

Mr. Atish N. Patel                             Mr. Naishadbhai Patel

Managing Director                           Director & Chairman 

Mukund Bakshi DIN - 00084015                                    DIN - 00082749

Partner

M. No: 041392

Mr. Shantidutt J. Parmar                       Ms. Devangi Zinzuvadiya

Chief Financial Officer                              Company Secretary

Place: Vadodara Place: Anand

Date: 29th May, 2015 Date: 29th May, 2015
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ADARSH PLANT PROTECT LIMITED

Registered Office: 604, G.I.D.C., Vithal Udyognagar – Anand – 388121
Email: adarshplant@hotmail.com, Tel: 02692-236705, Fax: 02692-236704

CIN No. L29210GJ1992PLC017845

PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Company: Adarsh Plant Protect Limited

Registered Office: 604, GIDC Estate, Vithal Udyognagar – 388 121, District Anand, Gujarat
Name of the Member (s)________________________________________________________

Registered Address:	 ________________________________________________________

E-Mail Id:		  ___________________________________

Folio No. /Client ID No.:	___________________________________  

DP ID No.________________________

I / We ________________________________________ the member(s) of Equity Shares of the 
above named Company, hereby appoint

•	 Name:	    _____________________________________________________________

Address:   ____________________________________________________________

E-Mail Id:  ____________________________________________________________

	 Signature: _____________________________ or failing him / her

•	 Name :	   ______________________________________________________________

Address:______________________________________________________________

Email Id:  _____________________________________________________________

	 Signature: _____________________________ or failing him / her

•	 Name:    ______________________________________________________________

Address: _____________________________________________________________

	 Email Id: ______________________________________________________________

	 Signature: _____________________________ or failing him / her

As my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 23rd 
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Saturday, 26th September, 2015 at 11.00 
A. M. at the Registered Office of the Company 604, G.I.D.C., Vithal Udyognagar – Anand – 
388121, District Anand, Gujarat and at any adjournment thereof, in respect of such Resolutions 
set out in the Notice convening the meeting, as are indicated below:

Resolution No.								         

Resolution No.     								         

Signed this ____________ day of _________, 2015				  

Signature of Shareholder :  __________________				  

Signature of Proxy Holder (s) __________________
Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited 
at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement 
of the Meeting.

Please

Affix

Revenue 
Stamp
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ADARSH PLANT PROTECT LIMITED

Registered Office: 604, G.I.D.C., Vithal Udyognagar – Anand – 388121

Email: adarshplant@hotmail.com, Tel: 02692-236705, Fax: 02692-236704 

CIN No. L29210GJ1992PLC017845

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Only Shareholders or proxy will be allowed to attend the meeting

DP LD L. F. No.

 

Client ID No. of Shares held

I / We hereby record my / our presence at the 23rd Annual General Meeting of the Company held 
on Saturday, 26th  September, 2015 at 11.00 A. M. at the Registered Office of the Company.

Name of the Shareholder_______________________________   _______________________

				    (in capital letters)	                         (in capital letters)

												          
								        ________________		
								                  Signature

Note: Shareholders attending the meeting in person or by proxy are requested to complete the 
attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting venue.
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